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STATE. OF MAINE 

CEF'ARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA 

R. Gordon W•g•et, Director . 
l3ure&.ll or .unemployment Compensation 
Social Seeurit.,' ·Board 
Walhing~on, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Wageneit 

I have your letter or Pebrwu.7 26, 1938. 
~-h.1ch ••• reeeived March l, 13N, and ttrst I want 
to apologise tor the 4el117 in replying to it; I 
have been ottt or my office 1n tJ1e State flttus·e p:rao-

. t1cta1J.r allot the tlme •tnce M'.areb lat, engaged 1n­
the· trial ot oases s.nd the work here 1a th~ ott1ce 
ptled up _-. ae.du.ring that period, 

_In NJ>l.y to the tirat · tttteatton. in your 
letter, at the top of Page 8., :,ou ask mat ta th.• 
statutory authority tor the .action or the Oov~rnor 
and Council 1n lapahlg and transferring to the 
Chmeral Ftmds the unexpended 'balance or the appi-o ... 
r,riation to1: the Bureau ot Aceounts and Control. l 
am enol.~aing a cow ot Cb.apter 106 ot the PJ'iv•te 1.11d 
Special I.a,rs of 1987! 6nd the last paragraph '«hich I 
haYe marked. 1n penci , in 'lltf mind was autt'ietent · 
authc,rt ty for the pasaege ot the 6rc1e:r or the Governor 
and Council., date.cl J"nua17 f'l, l9M. 

. In an&wer· to your Question No. 2, the Go•ernor 
and Counc111n setting up the ·new method or handling 
the work or the ~ureau ot ~ccounts and Control ~ere 
entitled to consider the obri.ou, 1nt$llt of the Legis­
lature &.s expressed in the Act mieh rrovidecl that 
from the ceneral high~ay and liqu~r commission f'unaa 
there should be paid the amou-nt11 neeesa'1.ry ror their 
respective accounting. These·are the two largeat . 
st~te .dep~rtments, with the excer,tion.of t~e Unem­
ployment Compena~tion Coi&'liss1on, and their accounting 
places a very large burden on t.he Bureau or Account, 
and Control. It seemed to the Council L\nd to !'!le a 
vel"'Y' :-roper and b:1sine1s-like procedure to adopt. 
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R. Gardon ~agenet, Director 
llarcb #?2• 1938 
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In answer to Question lo. 3. The Controller 
tells me that.he sent to your ofrice •~me time ago 
a ·copy of ·the method ot comp'Jltation m i ch l,e :used. in 
arriving at the proper anount ff er · ch . . to be charged to e&.cb -depa:rblent., and I am enelos1n , cow or.that 
method of computation wll.ich, it seellls, •,as wo~ked out 
ve17 oaretu.lq and tunushes e ~ ti ' ~- and aeev.rate 
-method or. allocating . these cost .. , epJrtment• to 
which they should properly b chEt~fe ' '!' 

I I ' -n answer to yr, .. -i on o. 4. ,~ can. •ey, 
·to you that there. 6re n . ~ · · h are aYaY!able tor. 
the operation ot the B c ounta and Control 
in the fr•asury at tlli-s 

· ·t trust 
to the qu•stion .. 

PUB H 

auttici~nt antwer 
letter. 

Vel"f t~ly yO'I.U"a• 

lfran& J. Burkett 
Attorney General 


